Crazy 2481

Chapter 2481: 40-meter long machete

“At Dou Manyin’s house, at the foot of the wall behind the villa. ”
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“""How is it? | say, with such an intense crime, there must be something left behind!”” Zhao Yu pointed
to a row of depressions on the ground and said,””these must be the murderer’s footprints, but the
murderer was very careful. He even wore shoe covers when he left!”” ”

“At that moment, cui Lizhu had gone to the flower market to take charge of the investigation, while
Captain Shi was arranging for a house-to-house search. Only Miao Ying and Xi menna were following
Zhao Yu.”

“The two ladies stepped forward to take a look. As the ground was covered in soil, the footprints were
relatively clear and could be seen at a glance. ”

“"The murderer is very cunning ...”” Zhao Yu pointed to the wall behind the villa.””He should have
climbed in from behind that wall!”” ”

“’”|s that so?”” Xi menna looked up and asked,””did you use a ladder? The wall is three meters high,
how do we climb over it?”” ”

“"”Let’s not talk about this first!”” Zhao Yu waved his hand and said,””next, I'll demonstrate the whole
process of the murderer’s crime. Now | finally understand why he was wearing a long robe!”” ”

“"”0Oh? Why?”” Xi menna was curious. ”

“’"Because it’s easy to take off!”” Then, Zhao Yu leaned against the corner of the wall and said,””the
murderer calculated the time, put on the shoe covers and gloves outside, and then climbed into Dou
Manyin’s yard from behind the wall, then came to my position ... ”

“’"He must be carrying a backpack on his back. He opened it here, changed into a long robe, and put on
amask..”

“"" After that, he carried his backpack and went to the villa ... ”

“’"There are no signs of the front door being pried open. Either the murderer has the key, or the door
isn’t locked ... "

“" After entering the house, the murderer left his backpack at the door, took out an axe, and went
directly to the crime scene on the balcony ..."”” ”

“" After the murder, he quickly left the scene and returned to the door of the villa. From the door, he
took off his blood-stained robe, mask, gloves, and Foot Guards. Then, he rolled them up and stuffed
them into his backpack, along with the weapon!”

“’"However, he prepared new gloves and shoe covers in advance. Before he left the villa, he put on new
ones to make sure that he wouldn’t leave any fingerprints or footprints! ”



“” After he left, he chose to go back the way he came. He climbed up the wall and slipped away from
the back...”””

“’"Two questions!”” Just as Zhao Yu finished speaking, Xi Mengna raised two fingers.””First of all, why
are you so sure that it’s a backpack?”” ”

“””Nonsense!”” Zhao Yu glared at her.””How are you going to climb over the wall with a slanted bag?””

”

nn

Xi menna asked,””how can he climb over such a high wall? Why can’t we just enter and

?” ”nn

“""Secondly,
leave from the main entrance

“’"There is a long and wide street outside the main entrance,”” Zhao Yu said.””It’s broad daylight, so it’s
inevitable that people will see you going in and out of the main entrance!”

“”" And behind the wall,”” he pointed to the high wall,””there’s a small winding alley, which can ensure
that no one will find ...”” ”

“’"\What about the wall?”” Xi menna gestured.””Can you flip over?”” ”
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“””Are you an idiot? ““Take a good look ...”” Zhao Yu pointed to the courtyard wall and said,””this is a

stone wall. The wall is uneven, and you can step on it with your feet! ”

“’"The murderer is not short. With enough speed, he will definitely be able to climb up the wall in a
short while! ”

“’"\When he returns to the outside, he can directly take off his gloves and feet. Then, he can leave as if
nothing has happened ...”” ”
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“’"So ..."” Miao Ying said excitedly,””outside the wall, the murderer’s footprints might have been

found?”””

“””Don’t worry,”” Zhao Yu said.””| have asked Zhang Peipei to send people to look for her. They are all
professionals, so maybe they can find her!”””

“""Also, | specifically asked Captain Dou to pay attention to all the people who were carrying
backpacks!”””

nns

“’"Zhao Yu ... Oh ... Team leader,”” Xi Mengna changed her tune and said,””if it’s really as you say, then
the murderer must have done his homework on Dou Manyin!”

“’"He has to be familiar with Dou Manyin’s family situation and the environment around the villa!”” ”
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“""Right, you’re finally on point!”” Zhao Yu said,
days apart, the murderer should have made a detailed plan long ago

although the two livestream murders were only three
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“’"To kill someone so deliberately ...”” Xi menna said,””there must be a deep hatred!”” ”

“"Yup!”” Miao Ying said,””l was just thinking about this question. If it’s hard to find the motive for
killing one live streamer, wouldn’t it be easier to find out if there were two people?”””



“””Two hosts offended the same person at the same time. That’s right ... It shouldn’t be hard to find out,
right?”” “”Have Zeng ke and sis Wu found their target yet?”” Xi menna asked. ”
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“""They should be looking for it now ...”” Miao Ying said.””I'll ask later ...

“"”Let’s go!”” Zhao Yu pointed to the main entrance of the villa.””Let’s go outside and see what’s going
on! Don’t delay the gathering work of the technical team ...”” ”

“Then, Zhao Yu brought the two ladies out of the courtyard and onto the street outside. ”

“At this moment, the situation outside was already boiling. The residents who had heard the news all
gathered outside Dou Manyin’s house to watch the show. Even though they couldn’t see anything, they
still watched with great interest ... ”

“The police didn’t stay idle. On one hand, they sealed off the scene and did a detailed inspection of the
people entering and leaving. ”

“On the other hand, Captain Shi was leading the police detectives to search for suspicious people from
house to house ... ”
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“””This time ... The murderer shouldn’t be able to escape, right?”” Xi menna said,
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with such a huge
force, can’t we find him

“Zhao Yu did not answer. Although he had a faint feeling that he was not far from solving the live stream
murder case, when he thought of the double Gen hexagram in his mind, he still felt a little uncertain ... ”

“At this moment, Dou Manyin’s parents had rushed back. When they heard that their daughter had
been killed at home, they were both paralyzed on the ground. ”

“The police officers quickly helped him up, and the paramedics also came forward to help. The scene
was a little chaotic ... ”

“Zhao Yu’s greatest weakness was dealing with victims, so he could only let Miao Ying handle it. He also
told Miao Ying to take the two of them to the hospital to identify the bodies, and at the same time find
an opportunity to ask about Dou Manyin’s situation, to see if she could get anything out of her.”

“Miao Ying was already mentally prepared, so she didn’t have any objections. She immediately began to
comfort the victim’s family according to Zhao Yu’s instructions. ”
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“""Team leader Zhao,”” after Miao Ying left, Xi Mengna asked Zhao Yu,””what are we going to do

neXt?"" ”
“’"Have you heard of a 40-meter long machete?”” Zhao Yu said seriously, but it did not make sense. ”
“What!?”Xi menna was confused.

“""Before the duel, I'll allow you to run thirty-nine meters, then I'll ...”” Zhao Yu gestured
exaggeratedly,””I’ll stab you, and you'll be dead!”””

“’"You ... You're doing a crosstalk?”” Xi menna pouted.””l just arrived and you're already going to cut
me‘?”” 4



“"Let’s go!”” “”Let me show you if my forty-meter long machete is here yet.”” Zhao Yu pulled Xi menna
to the back of the villa and said at the same time. ”

o " Xi menna did not know what was going on, but she could only follow Zhao Yu to the back of the
villa.”

“Behind the villa, there was indeed a curved and narrow alley. There was a lot of garbage scattered in
the alley. It was obvious that no one usually cleaned it, and not many people passed through the alley. ”

“At that moment, the forensic scientists were collecting information. Seeing Zhao Yu’s arrival, someone
immediately reported that they had indeed found a few fresh footprints. ”

“""Eh?"” Zhao Yu looked around and obviously did not see what he was looking for. He immediately
took out his mobile phone and called Captain Shi. Where’s my machete, oh no... Where’s the divine Dog
you told me about?”” ”

“”I'll be there immediately, I'll be there immediately!”” Captain Shi’s excited voice came from the
phone,””the purest blood tracking dog. Don’t worry, as long as the murderer is not too far away, we will
definitely find him!”””

Chapter 2482: Chapter 2477-bloodstain

“At fouro’ clock in the afternoon, in the Special Investigation Group office of the Kunyang police station.

”

“’"Here, it’s here ...”” Captain Shi pointed to the map on the big screen and said,””the bloodstain
tracking dog went to an area and lost its signal. This place is about two kilometers away from the crime
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scene ...

“””No way ...”” Zhao Yu was depressed.””Didn’t you say that this big machete can cut hundreds of
kilometers? Why can’t 1?”””
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Captain Shi said.””The murderer transferred to other means of transportation near
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“""It’s possible ...
this area, maybe a bus, a taxi, or a self-driving vehicle ...

“’"\We tracking dogs are more suited for the wild environment. For tracking in the city, we are more
affected!”””
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“Miao Ying then said,””since we’re already out of the crime scene area, that means that after the
murderer killed, he left the crime scene immediately!”” ”

“”"Since there are surveillance cameras at all the entrances and exits, the suspect will definitely appear

')H ”nn

on the surveillance cameras, right

“’"Yup! That’s what we thought in the beginning!”” Captain Shi frowned and said,””but | didn’t expect ...

”



“""Tsk tsk ... Through the tracking dog, we have already figured out the murderer’s path when he left
the crime scene!”

“””He went north from the alley behind Dou Manyin’s house, then passed through an abandoned
Flower Shed, went through a Village Road to the Xichuan Road intersection, and then went east ...
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So, we pulled up the surveillance cameras at the Xichuan Road intersection and investigated
everyone who left the area during that time ... But ...”” ”
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“”"But ... The strange thing is ...”” Captain Shi said regretfully,””we didn’t find anything! ”

“””During that time, there was only a white car, a hand-guided tractor, and three women who were
riding bicycles in a group as they passed by the intersection ... ”
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“’”\We have investigated all these people and even asked the tracking dog to identify them,
Shi said, shaking his head.””There is no problem with them!”” ”

Captain
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“””No way? How could that be possible?”” Miao Ying did not believe him.””Could the murderer be

invisible?”” ”

“*” At first, we were also very puzzled, but later, | went to the Xichuan Road intersection in person and
understood how the murderer did it,”” Captain Shi said.””The surveillance camera at that intersection
has a blind spot. If a person had been walking against the wall and then went around the camera, he
would not have been caught!”” ”
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“”0Oh?”” Zhao Yu frowned and asked,””so, the murderer should have left on foot
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“""Yes, I'm almost certain about this!”” Captain Shi said,””we need to climb over the wall to get to the
old Flower Shed. The murderer must have walked away!”” ”
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“"” According to our judgment,”” Captain Shi said,””after the murderer entered Xichuan road, he should
have taken some kind of transportation. The police dog had some difficulty tracking him from that time
on!”

“" After that, when they were two kilometers away, the murderer changed to another high-speed
vehicle, which caused the tracking dog to lose all information ...”” ”
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“’"\Waal”” Xi menna pouted and said,””is the murderer really that powerful? Could it be that ... He knew
that we would use the hounds? Oh no, a tracking dog?”” ”

“’”Not necessarily,”” Zhao Yu objected.””It’s also possible that the murderer just wanted to shake off
the police’s pursuit!”””

“’"But at least ...”” Miao Ying said.””He knew that there were blind spots in the surveillance cameras at
the intersection of Xichuan road. He should have done his work in advance, and maybe he knew the
area very well!”””

“’"Team leader Zhao, now ... We're only left with one last stupid idea!”” Captain Shi said,””after the
murderer left the intersection, he walked along Xichuan road for about 1.2 kilometers!”



“"\What if we look for the cars that were driving on Baichuan road at that time and check their
dashcam?”

“’”|f we're lucky, there might be a car that could capture the murderer’s image, right?”” ”

“”Mm ...”” Zhao Yu nodded in agreement.””And the public bus. Check all the public buses that were
driving around that time. Even if the murderer didn’t take the public bus, he might have been captured
by the cameras on the public buses!”””

“” Alright!”” Captain Shi clenched his fists and said,””I’ll send someone to investigate and notify all the
branches to assist in the investigation. | don’t believe that he can really disappear without a trace!”” ”

“After saying that, Captain Shi turned around and was about to leave! ”
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“"Wait ...”” Zhao Yu suddenly thought of something and asked in a hurry,
get this blood trail dog?”” ”

Captain Shi, where did you

“7”Al, this kind of tracking dog is rare. We don’t have it in Kunyang. We borrowed it from Yunzhou!
“’This is also ...”” Captain Shi explained,””specially approved by the higher-ups for the live broadcast of
the murder case ...”” ”

“*”0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded as he remembered his own device. ”

“Once upon a time-he also had an extremely sensitive device similar to a dog’s nose, the invisible
tracker.”

“Unfortunately, this item had been used up, and it never appeared again after the completion of the
mission. ”

“Otherwise, it would be put to good use now!”

“It seemed like ... Even though he had many props, he could not point them out. He could only rely on
his own abilities. ”

“"Captain Shi,”” Zhao Yu said,””since the tracking dog was just borrowed, then ... Can you let the puppy
try the first case?”””

“’"OQh!”” Captain Shi hurriedly said,””we have the same intention! This kind of blood-tracking dog was
very powerful. It could still smell blood that had been around 10 days. ”
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“""Leave this to me. I'll contact the instructor of the dogs ...

“After that, Captain Shi left the office. ”
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“*”Now,”” Zhao Yu said to his team members,
2’ that the murderer had left on the screen!”

we have to put the other cases aside! Don’t forget the ’

“7”If we don’t seize this opportunity, it’s very likely that there will be a third live broadcast murder case.
By then, we won’t be able to bear the consequences!”” ”

“""Boss, you don’t have to say anything, the situation is clear!”” ““Who isn ‘t?”” cui Lizhu asked. ”



“""Yeah, the frozen female corpse and the survivors case ...”” Ran Tao said.””At least it’s not that urgent,
but a live broadcast of murder is really deadly!”””

“"\Wu Xiumin, Zeng ke,”” Zhao Yu turned around and asked,””have you found out anything about Dou
Manyin’s situation? Did she and Xu youran offend anyone in common? ”

“”” Are there any connections between the two of them?”” ”
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“”"That’s why it’s strange,”” Wu Xiumin said.””Dou Manyin and Xu youran don’t know each other at all,
and there’s no interaction between them at all!”” ”
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“’"Right!”” “”Dou Manyin is different from Xu youran,”” Zeng ke said.””She livestreamed singing and
sold flowers on her behalf. So far, no one has found out who she has offended!”” ”

“""Yes,”” Miao Ying nodded and said,””l’ve asked Dou Manyin’s parents, and they said the same thing.
Although Dou Manyin’s personality is a little outgoing, she rarely gets into conflict with others ...”” ”

“"”|s there no relationship?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””That’s strange! The murderer ... Why did he want to
kill the two of them?”

“””Don’t tell me ... It has nothing to do with hatred?”” ”

Chapter 2483: The suspect who was not present

“7 p.m., In the Special Investigation Group office.”

“Xi menna was eating a simple lunch box as she complained to Zhao Yu,””””What 40 meters long slash,
what | run 39 meters first? ”

“""You’re just trying to be mysterious. It’s just a police dog, aren’t you too smug? ”

“"\What's the result?”” Xi menna narrowed her eyes and said,””what did the machete hit? Didn’t you
still find nothing?”” ”

“" Alright, alright, just eat your food!”” Zhao Yu frowned.””I’'m really impressed. No matter what it is,
you can eat it with relish!”””

“”"The most infuriating thing is that you don’t get fat just by eating!”” Xi menena laughed at herself and
said,””team leader Zhao Yu, | just read through all the files of the upcoming case. Why do | feel like it’s
so strange? ”

“"|t seems that even the world’s unsolved cases aren’t so strange, right? A female corpse that had been
frozen for 24 years, and a missing person who had been missing for 15 years had reappeared ... ”
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“""Tsk tsk ...”” Xi menna chewed on a piece of chicken neck and said in a greasy voice,””including the
female corpse under the bridge, it seems like these cases were all tailored for you!”” ”

“” Alright, will it kill you to say less?”” Zhao Yu reprimanded,””look at the way you’re eating. You’re still
a lady from a good family ...”” ”



“” Am | wrong?”” The fatter Xi menna got, the more she panted.””Look, this kind of livestreaming
murder case, the murderer has already livestreamed it and the scene of the murder has been captured.
How is it possible that we haven’t found the murderer yet? ”

“’”"Don’t you think it’s strange? | even suspect that the murderer is deliberately targeting you! | want to
provoke you, but let’s see if you, a great detective, will catch me or not ... Wuwu ..."””

“Before Xi menna could finish, Zhao Yu put his half-eaten chicken leg into her mouth. ”
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what about the technical
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“"Zeng ke,”” Zhao Yu asked Zeng ke as he covered Xi menna’s mouth,
aspect? Can you confirm that the killing video we saw was a live broadcast

nn

“"I'm sure, I’'m very sure!”” Zeng ke said,””the platform has provided us with proof, and | have carefully
checked the victim’s live broadcast equipment. There is absolutely no problem with it!”” ”
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“’"\WWuwu ..."”” Xi menna broke free from the chicken leg and asked in surprise,””no way?”” Do you think

that live streams of murder are all pre-recorded? ”
“"If that's the case, the murderer must be really powerful!”” ”

“"Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu frowned. Just like before, he seemed to have thought of something important,
but he couldn’t be sure of a specific thought. ”

Buzz Buzz ... Buzz Buzz ...
“At that moment, his phone rang. It was cui Lizhu. ”
“After he picked up, cui Lizhu’s excited voice immediately rang out from the phone. ”
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“""Boss, things are a little strange!”” She said hurriedly,””we just asked the blood trail dog to track Xu

youran’s blood. Guess what happened? ”
“’"The tracking dog actually managed to track him into Liang Xiaoyi’s shop!!”” ”

“""\What?”” Zhao Yu stood up from his chair and said in surprise,””Liang Xiaoyi, isn’t that the suspect we
caught before?”” ”

“”"Yup!”” Cui Lizhu said,””the tracking dog can’t be wrong. It proves that after Xu youran’s murderer
committed the crime, he definitely stopped by Liang Xiaoyi’s shop!”” ”

“’"But ... But ...”” Zhao Yu said, confused.””We’ve already looked into it. Liang Xiaoyi might have a
motive, but he doesn’t have one. He has an alibi! ”

“’" And, when Dou Manyin was killed, he was still in the police station!”” ”

“""Boss!”” Cui Lizhu reminded him,””do you think ... That this live stream killer might not be a single
person?”””

“""Eh?"” Zhao Yu thought along this line of thought, and he was terrified and in disbelief. ”

“”"Xu youran was killed by Liang Xiaoyi, and Dou Manyin behind her is another murderer, or is she
imitating him?”” Cui Lizhu guessed. ”



“””But,”” Zhao Yu shook his head,””Xu youran’s alibi came from the cameras of several shops, so it
shouldn’t be fake!”
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,
Unless ... Unless Zhao Yu's eyes lit up
himself!”” ”

unless, the person in the camera isn’t Liang Xiaoyi

“After Zhao Yu said this, the entire office was silent. Everyone was actively thinking about whether there
was such a possibility. ”
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“""Lizhu!”” At this time, Miao Ying, who had been listening, came up and asked,””since the dogs

followed Liang Xiaoyi to his shop, what happened after that?”” ”
“”"\We've already searched his shop before, but we didn’t find anything suspicious!”” ”

“’”\We've searched again now, but we didn’t find anything. It should ... It should have been touched
again!”” Cui Lizhu said,””we had the tracking dog continue to track them, but when we reached the
commercial Street, we were interrupted!”” ”

“"Zeng ke,”” Zhao Yu said, gesturing to Zeng ke.””Check if Liang Xiaoyi and Dou Manyin have any
relationship!”””
“""0h ...”” Zeng ke quickly typed on the keyboard. ”
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“""Boss, sis Miao,”” cui Lizhu pleaded over the phone,””Liang Xiaoyi is definitely up to something. Even
if he’s not the murderer, he must know something!”” ”

“’”How is it? Shouldn’t we capture him and ask him more?”””

“”No!”” Zhao Yu quickly said,””he was just released. It’s not appropriate to arrest him so soon. It'll be
embarrassing for me, the famous detective Zhao Yu!”””
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Group leader!”” “”Liang Xiaoyi ... Liang Xiaoyi’s hometown is number 134, Flower Street Xishan
District. He ... He lives in the same community as Dou Manyin!”” ”

Whoosh ...
“In an instant, the office fell silent again.”

“"\What the ...”” Cui Lizhu, who had heard Zeng ke’s words over the phone, immediately asked,””so,
Liang Xiaoyi ... Did he run away?”” ”

“"”Boss ... Are we going to catch him or not? Give me an answer!”””

“"”No... | won ‘t!”” Zhao Yu said,””send someone to monitor him immediately! Then, you guys go to
Liang Xiaoyi’s old house and search it. I'll get a search warrant for you guys ..."”” ”
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“””0Okay, okay ...”” Cui Lizhu said.””We have a tracking dog! Let the tracking dog smell it too ...

“Then, cui Lizhu hung up the phone.”
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ﬂnnzeng ke"’” Zhao Yu |mmed|ate|y aSked;
against Dou Manyin’s family?”” ”

what’s Liang Xiaoyi’s family situation? Do you have a grudge



“"”You see ...”” Zeng ke pointed to the big screen.””Although both of their houses are in the same
community, they are quite far apart. One is in the East, and the other is in the West ..."”” ”

“"”Liang Xiaoyi has parents and an older sister ...”” Zeng ke said.””If you want to know if there is any
hatred between them, you have to ask the person involved!”” ”

“"”0kay.”” Miao Ying took out her phone.””l have the phone number of Dou Manyin’s parents. I'll go
ask ".”” 4

“’"This case is really interesting ...”” Zhao Yu thought about it carefully, then said to Zeng ke,””Zeng ke,
check Liang Xiaoyi’s call records and chat records immediately to see if there is anything suspicious!”” ”

“""Alright ...”” Zeng ke nodded. ”
The suspect ...
An alibi ...

Liang Xiaoyi’s shop was very close to Xu youran’s house. And his hometown just so happened to be in
the same neighborhood as Dou Manyin’s ...

“Yes, this was definitely not a coincidence! ”

Liang Xiaoyi ... This suspect with an alibi is definitely suspicious!

Chapter 2484: The mysterious fair-weather friend

“Teno’ clock at night, in the Special Investigation Group’s office. ”
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from the dog either ...

cui Lizhu reported to Zhao Yu over the phone,
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we didn’t find anything! There’s no reaction

“Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu replied. ”
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“’"\We've asked Liang Xiaoyi’s parents,”” cui Lizhu said.”” Although they knew Dou Manyin’s family, they
basically had no interactions with them, and they didn’t have any conflicts ... ”

“’"The old couple looked honest. They didn’t know about what happened between Liang Xiaoyi and Xu
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youran ...
“7"Zeng ke said that Liang Xiaoyi had an older sister,”” Zhao Yu said.””Where is his sister?”” ”

“""Q0h, his sister is already married!”” Cui Lizhu replied,””he’s opening a restaurant in the Stone Forest
Scenic Area!”””

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu said, then asked,””where’s Liang Xiaoyi?”” Where are you now?"” ”

“""Brother Tao is following him!”” Cui Lizhu said,””Liang Xiaoyi is drinking with a few friends at a
roadside food stall in Panlong District. It’s very close to where Liang Xiaoyi lives.”” ”



nn

“””0h ... Alright, tell brother Tao to keep a close eye on it!”” Zhao Yu ordered,””you can’t trust the

words of one family. Go ask Liang Xiaoyi’s neighbors and hear what they have to say ...

nn n
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Understood. You don’t have to tell me. | know how to operate it. Don’t worry!”” After cui Lizhu
agreed, she hung up the phone.”
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“”Dou Manyin’s parents are the same,”” Miao Ying said to Zhao Yu,
all, and have nothing to do with the Liang family!”” ”

they don’t know Liang Xiaoyi at

“"Um ... Wait a minute!”” Zhao Yu suddenly thought of something, then quickly pressed the button on
his phone and called Ran Tao.”

“’"Hello ...”” After the call connected, Zhao Yu asked,””Tao, what’s the situation on your side? Are there
any abnormalities?”” ”

“””There are!”” Ran Tao said seriously,””Liang Xiaoyi drank too much and seemed to have something on
his mind. But, maybe it’s a happy event?”””

“""E * ck,”” Zhao Yu cursed.””You’ve been with me for so long, and you still haven’t learned my skills?
Since you’re drunk, and he hasn’t seen you before, go over and listen! ”

“’" At this time, every word he says is very important, do you understand?”” ”
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“’"Don’t worry, don’t worry,”” Ran Tao said.””I've already sent someone to listen to him. He will come

and report to me later!”” ”

nn

“’"0h, that’s more like it.”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then asked,””who were the people he drank

With ?”Il ”
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“""Like my fair-weather friends. The others have all left. There’s only one left!”” Ran Tao said,””the two
of them are having a good time drinking. Also, the man who was drinking with him looked like a woman.

Are they that kind of friends?”” ”
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“""|s that so?”” Zhao Yu didn’t think much of it, but subconsciously ordered,
me!”” ”

take a photo and show

“’”0kay, I've already taken a few photos,”” Ran Tao said.””I’ll send them to you now!”” ”

“7” Alright!”” Zhao Yu warned,””keep a close eye on him. This Liang Xiaoyi is very sneaky. He’s drunk, and
he might be pretending!”””

|77

“’”| know, | know. Don’t worry, boss!”” Ran Tao promised and hung up the phone.”

“Very quickly, the photo was sent over. Zhao Yu saw that the man who was drinking with Liang Xiaoyi
looked a little thin, but his face was red and his neck was thick. He was obviously drunk. ”

He even had his arms around Liang Xiaoyi’s neck. The two of them seemed to be very excited about
something.

“’"\What the hell?”” Zhao Yu mumbled to himself as he sent the photo to Zeng ke and ordered,””Zeng
ke, see if you can find any information about this person. | feel...Something is wrong?”” ”
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this person is in Liang Xiaoyi’s WeChat
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“””0h, okay!”” After seeing the photo, Zeng ke nodded and said,
address book. He has a WeChat number, so it should be easy to verify his identity ...

Hu ...

“Zhao Yu let out a long breath, took a sip of the coffee he had just made, and went to the whiteboard to
add information. ”

“At this moment, the whiteboard about the mysterious female corpse and the mysterious survivor had
been moved to the side. ”

“Now, he had to focus all his energy on solving the live stream murder case! ”

“The moment he closed his eyes, he could see the two fingers of the masked assassin ... ”
* Buzz Buzz ... *

* Buzz Buzz ... *

“In the end, Zhao Yu had not even written a few words when his phone rang. ”

He opened it and saw that it was Ran Tao.

“"”Boss, we might have followed the wrong person ...”” As soon as the call went through, Ran Tao said
with doubt,””just now, the agent in charge of eavesdropping said that Liang Xiaoyi and the man had
been talking about Xu youran and Dou Manyin’s deaths ...”” ”

“’"Liang Xiaoyi even told her about how he got arrested. He said that he was especially grateful to the
mysterious killer for helping him get rid of his enemy, Xu youran ... ”

“”"He said it so innocently, as if the whole thing had nothing to do with him!”””

“"”0Oh?"” Zhao Yu frowned.””Could it be that he had already found you guys? Besides, he can’t easily tell
others the truth about this kind of thing ...”” ”

“"”Guess what happened? the man from her family actually cried and said something similar to Liang
Xiaoyi ‘S. He also looked like he had vented his anger ...”” ”

“""Eh? What?”” Zhao Yu was surprised and quickly asked,””could it be that ... This man also has a grudge
against Xu yoUr-an?nn ”

“""Team leader, team leader ...”” At the critical moment, Zeng ke ran over with his laptop in his arms
and said to Zhao Yu,””look, look! ”

“”"This man’s name is li Debing. He ... He was butchered not long ago!”” ”

“’" Ah?"” Zhao Yu was puzzled.””You’'ve been tortured? What did that mean? Xu youran?”””
“’"No!"” Zeng ke said excitedly,””by Dou Manyin! Dou Manyin!””

Oh my God ...

Zhao Yu was shocked. Miao Ying and Xi menna were also at a loss for words.



“””You mean to say ... This man is not simple ...”” Zhao Yu asked in surprise.””He has a grudge against
Dou Manyin?”” "

“"”Please take a look!”” Zeng ke put the information on the computer in front of Zhao Yu and
said,””they hate each other!”

“””This li Debing was a pervert on the bus and harassed Dou Manyin. In the end, he was caught red-
handed by Dou Manyin and was scolded!”

“””Then, Dou Manyin used her identity as a live streamer to spread li Debing’s videos and photos,
causing a human search, and finally, his information was dug out ...”” ”

“"" pAfter that, li Debing’s reputation was ruined and he was fired by the company!”

“""Look, there’s more. His child was laughed at at in school. His wife divorced him in a fit of anger and
left Kunyang with his child ...”” ”

“"”Also, one of the technical backbones of this li de’s gold shoes industry is about to be promoted to
workshop director! Look at this, not only did | not get promoted, but | was also fired ...”” ”

nn

“””0Oh my God!”” Xi menna could not help but exclaim,
They’re also brothers in the same boat!”

these two aren’t just fair-weather friends.

“’”0One of them hates Xu youran, and the other hates Dou Manyin. How could it be so coincidental that
these two popular female live streamers were both killed by a live stream killer?!”” ”

nn

“""So ..."”” Miao Ying clenched her fist and said,
murder case!”””

these two people must be related to the live broadcast

“””Liang Xiaoyi has an alibi,”” Zhao Yu said as he looked at li Debing’s information.””Could it be that this
person is the real assassin of Kongtong’s livestream?!”” ”

Chapter 2485: My assistant

“Late at night, in the Special Investigation Group office.”
Zhao Yu received Ran Tao’s latest message.

“””Li Debing sent Liang Xiaoyi home and hasn’t come out yet!”” Ran Tao said,””Liang Xiaoyi’s lights are
off. From the looks of it, li Debing doesn’t plan to leave, right?”””

“""Boss, the two of them were just walking around and drank quite a lot. We did a rough calculation and
they drank at least three bundles of beer ...”””

“""Keep an eye on them,”” Zhao Yu ordered.””Keep an eye on the whereabouts of these two people!”””

“””No problem, but boss ...”” Ran Tao asked,””do you think that since this li Debing is very suspicious,
we should go to his house and search?”” Where does he live?”””



“””You don’t have to worry about that,”” Zhao Yu said.””Your job is to keep an eye on these two
people!"””

“7”0h ... I understand, | understand!”” Ran Tao understood and hung up the phone.”

nn

“””Team leader,”” Zeng ke hung up the phone and immediately reported to Zhao Yu,””the technical
staff has carefully checked the videos that showed Liang Xiaoyi’s absence. They have confirmed that it
was Liang Xiaoyi himself, and that there is no problem with the timing of the videos, and there are no
traces of fraud ...”””

“’”0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded, then said,””it seems like Liang Xiaoyi didn’t know about this at all!”””

nn

“’"You mean ...”” Xi menna guessed,””this li Debing is very close to Liang Xiaoyi, and he was hurt by a
female streamer before. When he saw Liang Xiaoyi was hurt by a female streamer too, he decided to
become a streamer killer and killed two female streamers to avenge himself and his friend?”””

“”| just checked,”” Wu Xiumin said.””After the bus harassment incident, li Debing kept claiming that he
was innocent. He was not the one who stretched out his hand, he just happened to be standing behind
Dou Manyin!”

“’"For this, he once applied to view the video of the bus, but because there were too many people on
the bus, the video was not captured ...”

“’"Li Debing even contacted a lawyer and wanted to ask Dou Manyin for an explanation, but he didn’t
succeed in the end ...”"”

“’"If he’s innocent, then that’s really tragic!”” “”You lost your job, your family broke up, and you
couldn’t even complain because of a fake lecherous act. I'm afraid you can’t take this lying down, can
you?llllll

“””You even know that it’s not true,”” Zhao Yu retorted.””You know a lot!”””

nn

“’"Team leader,”” Zeng ke took out a report and said,””this is the comparison information sent by the
technical team. They compared the images of the murderer in the two live broadcast cases, and they
proved that the probability of the murderer in the two cases being the same person is more than 85%.
We can basically be sure that it was done by the same person!”””

“""0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded and took the report.”

“""Also,”” Zeng ke added,””the forensics team compared Liang Xiaoyi and Li Debing’s characteristics
with the murderer, but because the murderer disguised himself, there was insufficient information, so
the comparison was unsuccessfull”

“’"However, in the face shape comparison, it was found that li Debing’s facial data was very different
from the murderer ‘s. But ... This can not rule out the possibility that the murderer disguised himself

nnn

“Before Zeng ke could finish his report, his mobile phone suddenly rang.”

“After checking, he quickly reported another new situation to Zhao Yu.”



“””Team leader, we found out that li Debing booked a ticket to Kuala Lumpur two days ago,”” Zeng ke
said.””He will leave the night after tomorrow, flying directly from Kunyang airport to Kuala Lumpur!”””

“’” Alright, is it settled?”” Xi menna spread her hands.””He’s clearly trying to run away!”””

nn

“”Team leader,”” Zeng ke asked.””Shouldn’t we arrest him and bring him back for interrogation?”””

nn

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then said,””since we’re leaving the day after tomorrow,
we have enough time! We’d better check his whereabouts today and see if there are any obvious bugs.
Don’t be as reckless as when we arrested Liang Xiaoyi!”

“""| feel that no matter how well the murderer disguised himself, there was no need to make an issue of
his face shape, right?”””

“’”|t can’t be?”” Xi menna pouted.””Are there any other suspects?”””

“’”| don’t know, but it’s better to investigate more carefully!”” Zhao Yu said,””I’'m a famous detective.
It's embarrassing for me to arrest and release people time and time again!”””

“"Tsk ...”” Xi menna rolled her eyes.””Is face more important than the case?”””
“’"You ...”"” Zhao Yu glanced at Xi menena and immediately pulled her to his desk.””Little Nana, you

should know that our Special Investigation Group doesn’t keep idle people, right?”””

nn

“’"Here we go again,”” said Xi menna quickly.””Did you forget that you made me your personal

assistant?”””

“”| can be an assistant, but | don’t want to be a personal assistant! “”Here ...”” Zhao Yu picked up a case
file from the desk and handed it to Xi menena.””Now, I’'m going to assign you an important task!”””

“7”0Oh?"”” Xi menna was stunned. She quickly opened the case file and read,””Xiaoyao mountain missing
person return case? Wow, this name is so advanced!”

“””Eh? You ... What do you mean?”””

“""This is all the information about the case,”” Zhao Yu said.””Take a good look at it!”” After the
livestream case is over, we’ll focus on this case. So, as an assistant, you have to know all the details so
that | won't fire you, understand?”””

wunn

Oh, so it’s for me to look at the information!”” Xi menna stuck out her tongue.””| thought you
wanted me to investigate it alone!”

“’”| know, you must find me annoying, so you’re giving me something to do, right? Hmph, don’t think
that ... Hey hey hey ...”””

“Before Xi menena could finish, she was pushed aside by Zhao Yu with her chair.”

“””Since you know my purpose, then just read the information honestly!”” Zhao Yu used his finger to
poke Xi Mengna’s forehead, then returned to the center of the office.”

“At this moment, he received the latest news from two different parties.”

“First, it was a voice message from cui Lizhu.”



“"”Boss, I've searched everything. Li Debing’s house seems to have been ransacked. It’s a mess. | don’t
know if he’s moving, selling, or running away ...

nnn

nn

“””Cut the crap!”” Zhao Yu replied with a voice message,””any findings?”””

“”No, | didn “t!”” Cui Lizhu said,””l didn’t find anything related to the livestream killer. | have a feeling
that this person isn’t a very cautious person. Could it be that it wasn’t him?”””

“7"Mm ...”” Zhao Yu looked at his phone and was about to reply. Cui Lizhu followed up with another
message.”

nn

“"”Boss, | just found that there was a camera in the corridor of their house,”” cui Lizhu said.””l think we

should check the surveillance camera first and see what’s going on!”””

“Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu was about to say something, but at this moment, Captain Shi rushed into the
office.”

nn nn

“””Team leader Zhao,”” Captain Shi handed a stack of information to Zhao Yu,””these are the suspicious

vehicles we found near Xichuan road. They are only a part of it!”””
“"” As you know, it takes time to track down the cars on the road. My men are still on it!”

“Did you know?”” Captain Shi said, panting,”during the time of the crime, there happened to be a
convoy of trucks passing by Xichuan road. They all had driving records, which were likely to capture
important information!”"”

“""0Oh?”” “”Did you find it?”” Zhao Yu asked.”

nn

“’"The convoy is going to western Sichuan,”” Captain Shi said helplessly.””l sent people to chase after
them, and at the same time, | also asked the high-speed police to assist them, but ... It will take some
time!”

nnn

“"”There should be some news after dawn ...

Chapter 2486: The cause of death

“Late at night, at the autopsy Center of the Kunyang police station. ”

nn

“"”Gao is getting on in years, and | can’t keep an eye on him anymore,”” Guo fengzhan said to Zhao Yu,

holding a box of instant noodles.””I told him to go back and rest!”” ”

nn

“""You ...”"” Zhao Yu creased his eyebrows and asked,
autopsy room so much?”””

why do you like to eat instant noodles in the

nn

“’"Haha, you're not the first person to ask me this question,”” Guo fengzhan smiled,””it’s just a habit |

developed when | was young!”” ”

“" At that time, they would work in the autopsy room for several days. Some of the corpses were so
rotten that they didn’t wait for anyone

R4



“””That’s why | could only make do with a few mouthfuls. But | didn’t expect that after a long time, |

I nnn

actually lost my appetite after leaving the autopsy room. | only feel full when | eat here

nn

“” Abnormall”” As they were already familiar with each other, Zhao Yu joked, then said,
over so late at night. You must have good news for me, right? ”

you called me

“""How is it? did you find anything?”” ”

nn

“"\We’ve found the second victim of the livestream case today,”” Guo fengzhan said.””l know that the
livestream murder case is your top priority, so | didn’t dare to disturb you during the day!”” ”

“”However, | think it’s best not to drag the frozen female corpses case for too long. ”

“’"The deceased’s husband and children came again today, saying that they hope we can solve the case
as soon as possible so that we can bring the body back and hold the funeral for the deceased. ”

nn n

“”Also, the victim’s family also demanded to come to the police station ...

“7”0f course, it has been confirmed that the body was frozen for a long time. We still have many
technical shortcomings in the preservation of the body, so it can’t be stored for too long ...”” ”

“*"I know, | know,”” Zhao Yu said.””We’ve been investigating it. I've already asked the provincial Office
to set up a special task force. We didn’t just leave it alone!”” ”

“’"To be honest ...”” Guo fengzhan said sadly,””I’ve been doing autopsy work my whole life, but this is
the first time I've seen such a strange body. I'm also very curious about what’s going on with this case!””

”

“"”\Why would someone throw a frozen corpse into the river ... ”

“"”|s there really a cargo ship with a cold storage warehouse?”” Dr. Guo asked. You must know that the
corpse has been frozen for more than 30 years. I’'m afraid there isn’t a ship that is so old on the Jing
River, right?”” ”

“’"I've thought about this before, but the boat can be changed!”” Zhao Yu said,””when the old boat
can’t be used anymore, the murderer could’ve gotten a new boat and just moved the frozen bodies,
then they could’ve continued.”” ”

nnn

“””0h ...”” Guo fengzhan nodded,””you’re right, your brain is really rusty ...

“""But ... Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu pouted and said,””these few days, we asked some professionals, and they
said that there was no ship with cold storage in Jing River!”””

“’"0Oh? Is that so?”” Guo fengzhan was surprised.””You didn ‘t?”” ”

“""0Of course,”” Zhao Yu said.””Now that the highway is so developed, and the fresh food market
emphasizes efficiency, people rarely use boats!”” ”

“’"The ships that are still in use in the river are mostly used to transport sandstone. It’s only that there’s
no rush to transport the sandstone by water, and we can save costs!”” ”
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“””That can’t be right?”” Guo fengzhan asked again,””what about the fishing industry? The fishing boat
is fishing in the river, so it’s natural to have a cold storage on the boat, right?”” ”

“””No!”” Zhao Yu said,””the fishing industry now is different from the past. Jingjiang’s control is very
strict. You can’t catch fish just because you want to. Generally, only qualified fishing companies can fish.
The company also has a strict control and inspection system. Even if there was a cold storage
warehouse, it would have been discovered long ago ...”"” ”

“””0h, that’s true ...”” Guo fengzhan said.””The person who froze su ruohua should have a private cold
storage room. Does that mean ... It's even more difficult?”” ”

nn

“Mm ...”" Zhao Yu thought of something and asked,””you haven’t answered my question, have you?"””

”

“””0h ... Oh oh ...”” Guo fengzhan then came back to his senses and passed a report to Zhao Yu,
saying,""this is the autopsy report. We can only study it up to this point, but we still have to wait for
further tests to provide more details!”” ”

”""Okay'”" Zhao Yu Opened it and Immedlately saw the important information. He C|UICk|y asked,””so'
you found the cause of death?”” ”

“""Yes, the blood at the heart pump is stagnated, the blood plasma enzymes are abnormal, and there
are some subtle characteristics, all of which are compatible with the heart-type Hugh!”” Dr. Guo
answered. ”

“’"But he didn’t die from shock!”” Zhao Yu looked at the report, then looked at Dr. Guo and asked,””so,
it’s the same as freezing to death?”””

“""Yes, this is the most reasonable explanation we can think of,”” Dr. Guo said.””There are several types
of heart-based shock. Sometimes, there will be signs of breathlessness, or even cardiac arrest ..."”"” ”

“""E * ck!”” Zhao Yu suddenly understood what he meant.””Are you trying to tell me that su ruohua’s
death was an accident?”” he asked. ”

I nn nn

“’"It’s just that ... The possibility of this is very high!”” Guo fengzhan analyzed,””thirty-four years ago,
someone might have wanted to harm su ruohua. However, su ruohua went into shock because of her
emotional outburst! So ...”” ”

nn

“"”S0,”” Zhao Yu continued,
know was that su ruohua was still alive when she was frozen

the murderer thought she was dead, so he froze her? What he did not

III

“”” Are you having fun?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes widened.””This script can win an Oscar, right? Oh no, he can
win the best melodramatic Oscar award. Old Guoguo, is there such a coincidence?”” ”

nn

“”"Call me old Guo, don’t randomly give me nicknames!”” Guo fengzhan said seriously,””our mission is

only to explain the cause of death. You have the final say in the investigation!”” ”

nn

“’"That’s the most reasonable explanation we can think of ...”” Guo fengzhan added,””otherwise, if the
body didn’t show any signs of being unconscious, it would be impossible for her to not struggle when
she was frozen!”” ”



“7”Alright then!”” Zhao Yu said,””if that’s the case, the murderer’s original intention might not have
been to kill su ruohua ...”””

nn:

“”But,”” Guo fengzhan said,””it must be a bad plan. Otherwise, after su ruohua went into shock, he
should have at least sent her to the hospital, not frozen her!”””

“"Yup!”” Zhao Yu sighed.””Not only did she freeze her, but she was also frozen for thirty-four years. If
that’s the case, the murderer must have had special feelings for su ruohua, right?”” ”

nn

Guo fengzhan said.””She has been frozen for 34 years, but she still has an

?” ”nn

“’"You saw the body,
irresistible charm. You can see how beautiful su ruohua was back then

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu closed his eyes and pondered.””The reason why the murderer froze her, was it
because he wanted to see su ruohua every day? ”

“””If that’s the case, then it’s not just a normal obsession! ”

“’”|t seems like ... It’s very likely that it was an acquaintance who committed the crime!”” Zhao Yu
said,””later on, I'll have to talk to su ruohua’s husband and everyone who knows su ruohua ...”” ”

Chapter 2487: The third person

“At ten in the morning, Zhao Yu returned from the autopsy Center and found that the office was already
very busy. Almost all the team members were there! ”

“"”No, no, there’s no movement at all!”” In the video call, she saw Ran Tao lying in the car with a tired
face. He pointed to a residential building outside the window and said,””those two drank so much last
night. They must be talking in their sleep ...”” ”

“””Boss!”” Cui Lizhu came over to Zhao Yu with a USB flash drive and said,””take a look! This li Debing
also has an alibi! It’s very clear!”” ”

”""What?”" ”n
Cui Lizhu’s words immediately caught Zhao Yu’s attention.
“Cui Lizhu inserted the USB drive into the computer and played a video. She then explained, ”

“""This video was taken from the surveillance camera at the corridor of li Debing’s house. Pay attention
to the time,”” cui Lizhu reminded them.””At 12:11, li Debing entered the corridor from outside with a
plastic bag in one hand and a phone in the other ... ”

“" At that time, Dou Manyin was already in a pool of blood by the live stream killer. She was attacked at
11:30.”

“””Li Debing’s house is 20 kilometers away from Flower Street. It’s impossible for him to return to his
residence so quickly after killing people there!”” ”

“""Yes,”” Miao Ying added,””the murderer left Flower Street on foot, so he didn’t make it in time!”” ”



nn:

“””So ...”” Xi menna said while chewing her gum,””it’s not him

L
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“""Team leader,”” Zeng ke pointed to his mobile phone and said,””the call record shows that li Debing
was on the phone during the time of the crime, and he was on the phone for about 20 minutes. ”

“””The person on the phone with him is one of li Debing’s classmates. We just asked, and his classmate
is helping him with a job in Malaysia.”

“"”Because of the human flesh search, li Debing can’t stay in Kunyang anymore. He wants to work in a
shoe factory in Malaysia. The phone call yesterday was to verify the information!”” ”

“"”So ...”” Xi menna blew a bubble.””He didn’t run away?”” | just want to live in a different place!”” ”
“”If it wasn’t Liang Xiaoyi, or li Debing ...”” Miao Ying frowned and said,””then who could it be?"” ”

“’"This person ...”” Zhao Yu thought of something and murmured,””he should know the two of them,
right?”” ”

“""Yeah ...”” Wu Xiumin said, puzzled.””We've already found all of Xu youran and Dou Manyin’s
enemies. Besides these two people, there doesn’t seem to be anyone else!”” ”

nn

“""If ... The murderer killed Xu youran and Dou Manyin to avenge Liang Xiaoyi and Li Debing, then ...
Zhao Yu analyzed,””this person’s relationship with them must be very close

LR

“’"It can’t be?"”” Xi menna shook her head.””To kill for two grown men? It can’t be, right? Han sai from
Hila only had the idea of revenge after seeing ge bing hang herself! ”

“” As for these two people, although they’ve been badly hurt by the female streamer, it’s not to the
extent of killing people, right?”””

nn

“”Hmph, don’t say that.”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then nodded and said,
make sense! It might be reasonable to kill people for revenge! ”

what you said does

nnn

“””But, to kill for someone else ...

“’"\Wait ... Wait ...”” Suddenly, Miao Ying thought of something and said,””Zhao Yu, do you remember
Lin Meifeng? The first case we worked on together?”””

“""Oh?"” Zhao Yu's eyes widened.””You're saying ... We'll kill each other in exchange?”” ”

“"Yup!”” Miao Ying said,””the killer of the live broadcast extended two fingers at the end, which means
that there is another target! Do you think it’s possible that ... There are three people exchanging kills?””

”

“"E * ck!”” Zhao Yu grinned.””You mean, the first victim, Xu youran, was killed by li Debing? The second
victim, Dou Manyin, was killed by an unknown killer; And this unknown killer also has a grudge against
the streamer!”

“’"Next, it's Liang Xiaoyi’s turn. He'll kill the last streamer, and that’ll be perfect?”” ”

“""Eh?”” Xi menna stopped blowing bubbles and said,””this idea ... Is quite advanced, isn’t it?”” ”
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“""But ...”” Zeng ke reminded her,””the technical department said that there is an 85% chance that the

killer who killed Xu youran and Dou Manyin was the same person!”””

“””Maybe ... The third person is more violent. He'll kill the first two, and the rest will be left to Liang
Xiaoyi and Li Debing?”” Miao Ying guessed. ”

“””1f that’s the case,”” cui Lizhu said, looking at her phone.””| think we should remind brother Tao to
keep an eye on them, right?”””

“"And ...”” Zhao Yu pointed at Zeng ke and said,””Zeng ke, look at their communication records and see
if there is a common contact.”” We have to find the third person!”””

“’"0h ..."”” Zeng ke quickly typed on the keyboard. ”

nns

“’”It’'s impossible!”” Xi menna said,””if it was really a trade, how could they be so careless?”” ”

|77 n

“””| don’t think so?”” Cui Lizhu said,””at least Liang Xiaoyi and Li Debing are drinking together

“’”No... No...”” Suddenly, Zhao Yu thought of something, shook his head, and said,””it’s not a murder
exchange, absolutely not!”” ”

lllllloh?llll IIIIWhy?IIII Miao Ying asked' 4

“’"\We have to be careful even when it comes to murder exchange,”” Zhao Yu said.””If Liang Xiaoyi and
Li Debing were really involved, they wouldn’t be drinking together! ”

“’"There’s a problem. There’s ... Definitely a problem!”” As he spoke, he closed his eyes and
mumbled,””both of them have a grudge against the female streamers and have a close relationship.
Now, someone has come out to kill both of them ...”

“’"This person ... Must be ... Hmm ...”” As he mumbled, he suddenly thought of the main point. He
immediately opened his eyes and asked,””why did Liang Xiaoyi and Li Debing become friends

LR

“"”Are ... Are you a classmate?”””

nn

“"No!”” Wu Xiumin immediately replied,””they have a three year age difference!”” ”

“’"Then ... Business partners? Or neighbors? Or is there some other relationship?”” Zhao Yu asked again.

”

“’"Group leader!”” “”In their contacts, there are a total of six common contacts, of which two are the
most frequent!”” Zeng ke said. ”

“After saying that, Zeng ke put the two phone numbers on the big screen, then compared them to the
messages.””””The one above is Liang Xiaoyi’s sister, Liang Chenchen, and the one below is li deshui, li
Debing’s brother ...”” ”

“’”They ... They’re relatives!”” Miao Ying immediately understood.””Liang Xiaoyi’s sister, li Debing’s
brother, could it be ... Could it be ...”” ”

“"”Aiya, I'm sorry, | was careless!”” Zeng ke patted his forehead.””How could | make such a mistake?
Liang Chenchen and Li Debing are a married couple!”” ”



“””Big sister and big brother are husband and wife,”” Zhao Yu said as he counted with his fingers.””That
is to say, Liang Xiaoyi is the brother-in-law, and Li Debing is the brother-in-law, right?”” ”
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“""Team leader Zhao, team leader Zhao,
still in a hurry. As soon as he entered the office, he quickly reported,
from the bus’s dashcam!”” ”

at this time, team leader Shi Min suddenly appeared. He was
""we found a suspicious vehicle

“Then, he handed the photo to Zhao Yu. It was a Wuling Hong Guang van.”

nn

the car was parked on the side of the road for about an hour. Then,
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“He pointed to the photo and said,
twenty minutes after Dou Manyin was killed, the car left

“’"The most powerful one is still behind us. Here,”” he pointed to the back of the car. “”We found the
owner of the car according to the license plate. The owner’s name is li deshui, who happens to be the
brother of the suspect, li deshuil!l”””

Chapter 2488: Chapter 2483-locked

“At dawn, a police car drove down the highway. After passing the toll station, it sped up again.”

“There happened to be a pool of water on the road, and when the car drove past, the water splashed ...

”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu was looking at the street View outside the window, which was getting clearer
and clearer. He was also thinking about his case and future action plans.”

“This time, he decided to take cui Lizhu, Xi menna, and Captain Shi to the Stone Forest Scenic Area in
Kunyang.”

“According to the information, li deshui, li Debing’s brother, and his wife, Liang Chenchen, opened a
restaurant in the Stone Forest Scenic Area. The restaurant they rented had two floors. The downstairs
was open for business, and the upstairs was for living! ”
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“""Li deshui is li deshui’s brother, as well as Liang Xiaoyi’s brother-in-law,”” cui Lizhu said as she looked
at the information.””Li deshui’s car was near the scene of Dou Manyin’s murder ... ”

“""S0, this person is a major suspect! “”So ...”” Cui Lizhu asked Zhao Yu worriedly,””boss, what are you
going to do later?”

“""\We don’t have any solid evidence, after all. We can’t do the same thing we did to Liang Xiaoyi and
give him a taste of his own medicine, can we?”””

nn n

“’"No, we'll see how it goes later!”” Zhao Yu said calmly,””let’s ask him a few questions first ...

nn nn

“""1 think, even if they’re my brother and brother-in-law,”” Xi menna shook her head and said,””they
wouldn’t go so far as to kill someone, right? It’s understandable if it’s for your brother, but for your
brother-in-law, it’s ... Tsk tsk ...”” ”



“’”But,”” cui Lizhu objected,””I’'m afraid that there is no other suspect besides this person, right?”” ”

“’"Liang Xiaoyi and Li Debing both have alibis, and this li deshui has appeared at the scene, so it can’t be
helped that it’s suspicious!”” ”

“”"They have alibis. What if the death of the two female streamers had nothing to do with them?”” Xi
menna was still insistent.””Could it be that ... We made a mistake?”” ”

“””Impossible!”” Cui Lizhu also insisted,””Liang Xiaoyi’s shop is very close to Xu youran’s house, and
Liang Xiaoyi’s old house is in the same neighborhood as Dou Manyin ‘s. This can’t be a coincidence,
right?”” ”

“’"Also, the tracking dog has proven that after the murderer killed Xu youran, he went to Liang Xiaoyi’s
shop. How do you explain that?”””

nn

“""Team leader Zhao, the positioning is complete,”” at this time, Captain Shi, who was in the front
passenger seat, said.””Li deshui and his wife are in the shop!”””

“""Mm,”” Zhao Yu said, then turned to cui Lizhu.””When we interrogate them later, separate the
husband and wife. You’ll be in charge of the woman!”” ”

“*”Understood!”” Cui Lizhu nodded.””l know what to do!”” ”
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“""Team leader Zhao!”” At this time, as the car slowed down, Captain Shi reminded him again,””we’re

reaching soon!”””
“After saying that, Captain Shi took out his pistol and checked his bulletproof vest subconsciously. ”

“Soon, the police car stopped in front of a restaurant on the bustling road of the scenic Area. The name
of the restaurant was very simple, it was called “”old Li.”” ”

They didn’t expect the restaurant to be open and the lights were still on when they arrived so early.

“””Don ‘t, don’ t, don’t ...”” Seeing that Captain Shi was fully armed, Zhao Yu quickly waved his hand and
said,””you guys just stand guard outside. There’s no need to make such a big fuss!”” ”

“7”Ah? Don ‘t!”” Captain Shi was worried.””Although the murderer did not have a gun, he had an axe!
It's better to be safel”” ”

“””No need,”” Zhao Yu said, patting his waist.””l have a gun! Besides, | have bodyguards here!”” ”
“Then, Zhao Yu glanced at Xi Mengna. ”

“Xi menna shrugged, while cui Lizhu immediately opened the car door and was the first to get out of the

”

car...

“Then, Captain Shi stood guard at the door and sent one of his men to the back of the restaurant to
prevent anyone from escaping. ”

“Zhao Yu was walking in the front, with two beautiful women on both sides. Luckily, it was just dawn, so
there were few people on the road. Otherwise, he would definitely be an eye-catching sight. ”



“Zhao Yu opened the glass door of the restaurant, but saw that there was no one at the dining table.
There was only a shadow at the counter. ”

“Zhao Yu was experienced, so he knew that there was no need to be on guard, so he walked to the
counter and looked inside. ”

“He saw a fat, short man with a small beard chopping something on the anvil! ”
Clang!

Clang!

“The sound trembled, and it was especially prominent in the quiet shop. ”
“""Holy shit!”” "

“When cui Lizhu saw that the man with the mustache was not holding a knife, but a brand new axe, she
quickly hid behind Zhao Yu.”

“Zhao Yu wanted to pull out his gun, but his rich experience prevented him from doing so.”

He looked carefully and saw that the man with the mustache was using an axe to chop off a bone. The
bone looked like a cow bone ...

“Finally, while the man was chopping the bones, he found Zhao Yu and the other two. He wiped his
sweat with his apron and said with a smile,””You guys are here so early, the soup is still lacking! ”

“"\Why don’t we start with a plate of burning bait?”” ”
It seemed that the man had treated Zhao Yu and the other two as his customers.

“Zhao Yu had already recognized that the man with the mustache was li deshui, who they were looking
for.”
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“""Boss!”” Zhao Yu waved at him.””Come out for a moment, | have something to ask
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Oh?”” Li deshui was stunned, then realized that Zhao Yu and the others didn’t seem to be here to
eat.”

“’"\What’s wrong?”” He put down the ax, wiped his hands on his apron, and went to the
counter.””What’s the matter?”” ”

“""You are li deshui, right?”” Cui Lizhu showed her identification and asked. ”
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“""Yes, that’s right!”” Li deshui was stunned again, and asked slightly nervously,””what, what

happened? Are you ... Police officers?”” ”
“""\Where’s your wife?”” Cui Lizhu asked again. ”
“""She ... She’s out!”” Li deshui stammered and answered. ”

“’"He went out? So early?”” Cui Lizhu was surprised.””Where did you go?”” ”



“””The business in the store is not very good. She went to look at the store. We want to ... Change the
place ...”” Li deshui replied. ”

“”\What’s your wife’s name?”” Cui Lizhu asked, following the procedure. ”
“””Liang Chenchen!”” Li deshui replied. ”

“After answering, Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu exchanged a look. They had received information that Liang
Chenchen should be in the store according to her phone’s location. ”

Li deshui was obviously lying.

“””Do you have a younger brother called li Debing? Your wife has a brother called Liang Xiaoyi?”” Cui
Lizhu asked again. ”

“""Yes, that’s right!”” All of a sudden, li deshui’s face changed greatly, and he asked anxiously,””No...
Could it be that something happened to the two of them again?”” ”

“””What do you mean something happened again?”” “”What happened before?”” cui Lizhu asked. ”
“”Well ... This ...”” Li deshui was a little dumbfounded. ”

“"”0Okay,”” Zhao Yu quickly stopped cui Lizhu and asked,””boss, think about it carefully. Yesterday
afternoon, where was your family’s Wuling Hong Guang van?”” "

“””Van ... En ... En ..."”” Li deshui recalled and said,””l can’t remember. He probably didn’t touch it
yesterday afternoon, right? He was listening outside the shop? ”
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“""\We're a restaurant. It's noon, so of course we have to be in the restaurant ...

“7” Alright, is there a surveillance camera?”” Cui Lizhu reached out her hand and said,””let us take a look
at the surveillance camera ...”” ”

Didi... Didi..
“At this critical moment, Zhao Yu suddenly received a message from Zeng ke. ”

“After reading the message, Zhao Yu suddenly pointed at li deshui’s nose and shouted,””””Tell me,
where is your wife, Liang Chenchen!?”””

“"\Well ... Didn’t | tell you?”” Li deshui was so scared that his face turned pale.””She went out! He really
went out!”””

“""Boss, what’s wrong?”” Cui Lizhu realized that something was wrong and quickly asked. ”

“"”Left hand!”” Zhao Yu pointed at li deshui,””he used his left hand to chop off the bones. He is left-
handed, so the murderer is not him!!”””

“"Ah? “’Then ...”” Xi menna reacted.””She’s his wife?”” It’s Liang Chenchen!”” ”
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“’”Hurry up!”” Zhao Yu pointed to the stairs and ordered,””you two, go up and arrest him



Chapter 2489: Chapter 2484-fake money

Ding ...

Ding ...

“On the second floor of old Li restaurant, a crisp and melodious ringtone came from a mobile phone. ”
Cui Lizhu followed the sound and found a Red Mobile phone on the back of the sofa.

The melodious ringtone was coming from this phone.
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“""E * ck!”” Cui Lizhu cursed and said angrily,””that fatty didn’t lie. His wife really wasn’t there. We
followed her mobile phone’s location! But she didn’t bring her phone ...”” ”
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“’"Then ... It's not necessarily very serious, right?”” Xi menena hung up and said,””even if Liang
Chenchen is the murderer, she can’t have taken action so quickly, right? We've already killed them all

”

| nn
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“""Forget it,
report to the boss

cui Lizhu said, waving her hand.””You search this place carefully again. I'll go down and
I”” Be careful
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“"Mm, don’t worry!”” Then, Xi menna turned around and started searching the balcony ... ”
“Cui Lizhu ran down the stairs and reported to Zhao Yu,””Boss, she’s not here. There’s only a phone!”” ”

“E* ckl”” Zhao Yu let out the same exclamation as cui Lizhu, then turned to stare at Reed and asked
loudly,””where’s your wife

")IIII ”
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Officer, | told you | didn’t lie to you. Why didn’t you believe me?”” Li deshui looked innocent.””My
wife went outside to find a store!”” ”

“""Don’t you bring your phone when you’re looking for a store?”” Cui Lizhu took a gulp and
aSked,""does She have another phone?u” ”

“"”Eh? | didn’t bring it! This sloppy woman ...””Li deshui frowned and then replied,”” no, we are all doing
small businesses. How can we have spare money to buy so many mobile phones?”” ”

“’"\Where’s your van?”” Zhao Yu looked outside and asked another important question. ”

“7"Well ...”” Li deshui touched his body and did not find the ideal key, so he said,””maybe ... Maybe my
wife drove it?"””
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“””You ... Why are you in such a hurry to find her?”” Li deshui advised,
she might come back soon!”””

why don’t you wait for a while?

nn

“""Boss ...”” Hearing this, cui Lizhu pulled Zhao Yu to the side and whispered,
his wife?”” ”

are you so sure that it’s

nnn

“’"You don’t have to worry. Maybe he really went to find a store ...
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“””Cui, look at this!”” Zhao Yu handed his mobile phone to cui Lizhu and said,
Zeng ke. You'll understand after you read it

this was just sent by

I” ”nn

ll””oh?llll ”

“Little cui took the phone curiously. After a few glances, she suddenly raised her head and
exclaimed,””””No way? Was this the real motive behind the murder? ”
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“"This ... So ...”” She stared at li deshui and murmured,””there’s another one!!?”” ”
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“*"police officer,”” li deshui still did not understand, so he asked,
happened?”” ”

canyou ... Can you tell me what

“""|s the reason why your restaurant’s business is so poor also because of a video host?”” Zhao Yu
suddenly asked li deshui. ”

“””You ... You guys knew? Yes, yes! Can you ... Can you help us to reason and uphold justice?”” Li deshui
said with a bitter face,””we’re really doing business with a conscience. We’ve never cheated anyone

|7

“’"\We’re both honest people, how could we do such an immoral thing? ”

“””Look at them. They didn’t distinguish between right and wrong. Their lips touched each other and our
restaurant was going to be closed down. This is too infuriating ...”” ”

“"\Who is it?”” Zhao Yu pinched li deshui’s shoulder and asked,””what’s the name of this streamer?”” ”

“’"Tongue ... A bite of China Xiaoli,”” li deshui said.””It’s the well-known food anchor, a bite of China
Xiaolil ”

“""Before the new year, she came to our shop for a meal and gave me a 100 yuan fake coin,”” li deshui
said.””All If | had known that the consequences would be so serious and that things would get out of
hand, | would have swallowed my anger and kept the peace!”
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Of course, it’s also our fault for not having any experience,”” li deshui said regretfully.””At that time,
my wife took the money from her, but she only saw that it was fake after she took it to the counter!”

“’"Then, we asked her to exchange for another one, but she refused to admit it. She insisted that the
money she gave us was not fake. My wife argued with her, and later, she even saw the surveillance
video ...”””

“’"The surveillance camera can show my wife receiving the money, but how can we tell if the money is
fake or real? In the end, he couldn’t explain it clearly ... ”

“’"\We're a small business, and the 100 yuan is very important to us. If we admit it, then all the hard
work we’ve done that day will be in vain!”

“"”So, my wife insisted on arguing with her. In the end, the woman said something harsh. She said,””I’'m
giving you face by coming here to eat, you know? ”

“’”You guys don’t even know who you’ve offended. Just wait for your company to close down!”



“”My wife and | didn’t have access to the internet, so we didn’t know that she was the famous ‘a bite of
China’ Xiaoli,”” li deshui said gloomily.””Have you all heard of her?”””
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She’s a famous person in the food and beverage industry of Kunyang. Any restaurant that she gave a
good rating would be popular!”

“”” And we don’t know that the consequences of offending this famous person are also very serious, so
..."”" He pointed at the deserted shop.””We can only close down and look for another place, sigh ...”” ”

“"”She ... How did she do that?”” Cui Lizhu asked curiously,””did she only give your restaurant a bad
review?”””

“’"It’s more than just a bad review! It's much more ruthless than this!”” Li deshui said with a sad

face,””in fact, our small shop has already gained a certain reputation in the Stone Forest. | guess that on
the day of the accident, she may have come to taste my cooking!”

“*”|f it wasn’t for the fake money incident, perhaps my business would be very different. It’s a pity that
we don’t know her. Maybe ... She did it on purpose. ”

“’”But there’s no point in saying all this now!”
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“"Since the counterfeit money incident, a bite of China Xiaoli began to take revenge on us madly,
deshui’s eyes suddenly flashed with a fierce look of hatred. He gritted his teeth and said,””she sent a lot
of people in the same industry who do live broadcasts and asked them to make up stories in front of our
shop with a counterfeit bill, saying,’my dear brothers, this legendary Black shop is actually real. As long
as you pay for it with a hundred Yuan, it will be changed into a counterfeit bill in the blink of an eye ...””

“”” As soon as he finished speaking, a bite of China Xiao Li would stand up for justice and demean our
family!”

wunn R4

One like this, two like this, over time, we became notorious

“’"My wife and | thought about going to court, but ... The other party has a lot of people, and some of
them delete their posts after they finish broadcasting. We can Sue one, but we can’t Sue all of them!
And ."HH ”n

Shua shua shua ... Shua shua shua ...

“As li deshui was talking, Xi menna ran down the stairs, shouting at Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu,””””Hurry up!
Look what | found!”” ”

Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu looked up and were surprised to see that Xi menena was holding a mask in her
hand.

Chapter 2490: Chapter 2485-delicious food

nnsy

“””Hurry up!”” Outside Lao li restaurant, Zhao Yu ordered Captain Shi,””investigate this a bite of China
Xiaoli immediately. She might be in danger now!"”””



“’” A bite of China Xiaoli ... | know this person. She’s very famous in Kunyang!”” Captain Shi had realized
the seriousness of the situation and quickly ordered his men to investigate.”
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“’”Little cuil”” Zhao Yu pointed at boss li, who was at a loss, and ordered,””take a few people with you
to guard the restaurant. Interrogate him while you wait for Liang Chenchen to come back! Be more
alert!”””

“""Yes!”” Cui Lizhu accepted the order and immediately arranged for a few police detectives to stay in
the hotel.”

“Zhao Yu wanted to get into the car, but he suddenly remembered that even if he got into the police car,
he would also be aimless.”

“So, he quickly took out his mobile phone and called Zeng ke.”

“’"Hurry up, Zeng ke! We can’t waste any time! Human lives are at stake!”” Zhao Yu first explained the
situation to Zeng ke, then said,””now is the time for you to use what you have learned from pingsheng. |
need you to find out everything about a bite of China Xiaolil”””

“””Her phone number, live stream account, identity information, financial records, and most
importantly, her exact location! We must know where she is now!”””
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“"Yes!”” Zeng ke said,””team leader, don’t hang up. I'll check immediately ...

“""Also,”” Zhao Yu added,””ask sis Wu to check on Liang Chenchen’s situation and see what kind of
person she is!”””
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“""Yes ...”” Zeng ke said.””Sis Wu is right next to me, listening to me!”””

“""Zhao Yu ...”” Unlike the others, who were burning with anxiety, Xi Mengna consoled him calmly,””this
doesn’t make sense. Don’t forget, the second livestream murder case just happened yesterday!”

“”If the murderer is really Liang Chenchen, she just killed Dou Manyin yesterday. How could she have
done it so quickly?”””

“’"You don’t understand the psychology of an assassin!”” Zhao Yu had one hand on the door handle as
he said to Xi menena,””I’m not afraid of anything, but just in case!”

wunn M Otive""”

“"”1t's also possible ...”” Xi menna continued,””Liang Chenchen was only following that a bite of China
Xiaoli, she wouldn’t make a move so quickly, right?”””

“""Yes, if that's the case, I'll be at ease, but who can be sure that nothing will go wrong?”

“""Let’s put ourselves in their shoes,”” Zhao Yu said.””l have three enemies. One is my brother, one is
my brother-in-law, and one is me!”

“’”Now, the first two have been killed, leaving only my own enemies. Tell me, am | in a hurry?”” Zhao Yu
analyzed,””yesterday’s case was done so blatantly, it’s hard to guarantee that the police won’t
investigate it. If I'm caught by the police and | don’t kill my last enemy, wouldn’t | feel aggrieved

nn

o
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“"Eh? “”"Now that you’ve put it that way ...”” Xi menna gulped and said,””you do make sense!”””

“’" Anyway ...”” Zhao Yu pointed at the restaurant.””Liang Chenchen isn’t in the restaurant, and she
doesn’t have her phone with her. This is a bad signal! We have to plan for the worst, if ...”””

“Before Zhao Yu could finish, Zeng ke’s voice came from the phone.”

nnn

“”” A bite of China Xiaoli’s name is Guan Xueli, and her phone number is 139 ...

nn

“""Hurry up!”” Zhao Yu shouted at Xi Mengna,”” quickly write it down and call her immediately!”””

“””0h ...”” Xi menna took out her phone and quickly dialed the number.”

“*”1t will take some time to locate her. All we know now is that she lives at 203, Shushu East Street,
Kunyang. She is 36 years old this year and a professional live streamer ...”” Zeng ke was still introducing
her to the others.”
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“””Damn it!”” Xi menna scolded angrily,””she’s not picking up. Why isn’t this woman picking up
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“"”Is it ..."”” Zhao Yu thought quickly, then asked Zeng ke,””what is her live broadcast account?”” Is this a

live broadcast?”””

“””| have a live stream account. | just searched for ‘talk about Xiaoli’ and it came out!”” Zeng ke
said,””I'll contact the platform and see if there is any way to contact her!”””

“”” A bite of China Xiaoli, a bite of China Xiaoli, I've got it, I've got it ...”” Although Xi menna had grown
up overseas, she was still a livestream fanatic. She quickly found a bite of China Xiaoli’s homepage on
the livestreaming platform. However, after clicking on it, there were no livestreaming videos on it, only
some small videos that she had recorded before!”

“””No, the live broadcast isn’t on.”” Xi menna finally looked worried. She quickly picked up her phone
and dialed the previous number again. She kept mumbling,””pick up the phone, pick up the phone, pick
up the phone ...”””

“’"\Wait ...”” Then, Zhao Yu’s reaction was faster. He quickly reached out to grab Xi Mengna’s phone and
opened the previous homepage.”

“Then, he found the latest short video that a bite of China Xiaoli had posted, and his eyes lit up!”

“’"This is ...”” Xi menna looked over and was shocked to see that a bite of China Xiao Li had posted a
message in this short video. She said that the food Festival would be opening tomorrow, and she would
be bringing everyone to try some good food ...”

“’" A Food Festival?”” Xi menna’s mouth was wide open.””Where is he?”"”

“’"The video was released last night,”” Zhao Yu said.””So, the food Festival is starting today? If she went
to the food Festival, could it be that ... She couldn’t hear the bell because it was too noisy?”””
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“’"0h, I'll continue then!”” Xi menna nodded and quickly took the phone to make the third cal
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“"I'm ... Pregnant!”” Suddenly, Zhao Yu realized something and said,””the place where Xu youran was
killed had a business street, Dou Manyin had a flower market, and this time ... It was a Food Festival!”



“””\Who knows, Liang Chenchen might really make a move at the food Festival!”””

“’"Team leader, I've got the location!”” At the same time, Zeng ke also found some important
information and reported,””Guan Xueli’s mobile phone GPS shows that she is at the intersection of
Dulan Street and the welcoming road in Kunyang!”

“’”It’s about 15 kilometers from where you are!”””

“’”0h, okay!”” After getting the location, Zhao Yu quickly tried to open the car door, but the door
stopped halfway.”
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“"\What’s wrong?”” Xi menna quickly asked,””shouldn’t we hurry over

“"”0ld Shi, Captain Shi!”” Zhao Yu did not answer Xi menena’s question, but waved at Shi Min, who was
assigning tasks in the distance.”
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team leader Zhao, it’s almost done.
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“’”It's coming, it's coming!”” Captain Shi rushed over and said,
We'll be able to find out the location of a bite of China Xiaoli very soon

“"”Look, do you recognize this place?”” Zhao Yu showed the location on his phone to Captain Shi.”

nn

“’"I know, | know! It’s a Food Festival!l”” Captain Shi nodded and said,””the Dulan Street Food Festival is

opening today. What’s the matter?”””

“’"Hurry up!”” Zhao Yu quickly said,””l’m afraid that if we rush over, the cucumber will be cold! Contact
the patrol officers at the food Festival and ask them to look for a bite of China Xiaoli!"”””

“7” Ah? A bite of China Xiaoli ... Is at the food Festival?”” Captain Shi scratched his head.””Then ... Then
let’s give her a call first!”””

“’"No, | still won’t accept it!”” Xi menna shook her phone.””This is terrible! It’s not too late, right?”””
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“’"No!"”” Zhao Yu said with certainty,””the first two cases were caused by the female live streamer who
was killed during her live broadcast! Since a bite of China Xiaoli hasn’t started her livestream yet, the
murderer might not have made his move yet. We still have time!”
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Captain Shi, when does the food Festival start?”””

“””Big ... About 8 O’ clock?”” Captain Shi rubbed his hands nervously.””Do you think that Liang Chenchen
will lay her hands on the tip of the tongue Xiao Li at the food Festival?”””

“’"There ... There are so many people! How was she going to do it? If we fight, how can we escape?”””

“"" 8 points!”” Zhao Yu looked at his watch and said determinedly,””l’m not sure if Liang Chenchen will
make a move, but | have to prepare for the worst!”

“’"I'll ask Zeng ke to send you the location of a bite of China, Xiao Li. Get the patrolmen to protect her!
Hurry up!”””

“""Boss, boss ...”” At that moment, cui Lizhu suddenly ran out of the restaurant with a Red Mobile
phone in her hand and came to Zhao Yu.”



“""Boss, quickly look!”” She placed the phone screen in front of Zhao Yu and said anxiously,””Liang
Chenchen’s phone is open. Look at her calendar reminder. The dates of Xu youran and Dou Manyin’s
deaths are all marked on it!”””

Zhao Yu took a closer look and saw that the date marked on it matched the time of the previous two
livestreaming murder cases.

“””The point is ...”” Cui Lizhu pointed to the date on the back and said,””she also marked today. Is she
really going to make a move today?”””



